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Malave, Erin

From: Robert Rogers [robert.rogers@corallaw.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 8:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for GLOBAL AMERICAN TRADING SERVICES COMPANY

The principal, mailing and officer address for GLOBAL AMERICAN TRADING SERVICES COMPANY,
Document #

P080000505386, is being changed to:
'______-—-——_——-.

3070 sw 14" Street, Miami, FL. 33145

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Robert Rogers, Esq.

E LawFirmLogoSignature

2525 Ponce de Leon Blvd. #1250

Coral Gables, FL 33134

786-220-0779 (Phone)

www.corallaw.com

robert.rogers@corallaw.com

"Your Business Counsel”

Sign up for a Small Business Advisory Session today!

Get updates on international business news here

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this E-mail message is attorney privileged and
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If your have received this communication in error,
please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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